Profile				
Robert First Name	Middle Initial	Banov Last Name		
banovarch@bellsouth.net Email Address				,
2975 20th Street (all mail)			(Residence address: 6700 Carson's Trail 32967)	
Vero Beach			FL State	32960 Postal Code
Home: (772) 299-6565 Primary Phone	Mobile:	(772) 473-7094 one	_	
Banov Architects, P.A. Employer	Owner Job Title		probability.	·
Which Boards would yo	u like to ap	oply for?		
MPO Bicycle Pedestrian Adv	isory Commi	ttee: Submitted		
How long have you bee	n a residen	nt of Indian River	County?	
34 years	 -			
Are you a full-time or p	art-time re	sident? Select o	ne. *	
☑ Full Time				
Please list current emp experience that may be				any business
Banov Architects PA				
Please list any licenses	you prese	ntly hold:		
State of Florida Architect AF Florida Real Estate Salesma		ate of Florida Gener	al Contractor CGC	A24727 State of
Please list any organiza	ation of wh	ich you are curre	ently a member	:
Vero Cycling				
Please list any other co	mmittees o	or boards you cu	rrently sit on:	
None				
Interests & Experience	es			

Robert Banov

Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission?

 ${\bf l}$ am interested in promoting bicycle and pedestrian safety in Indian River County. $\dot{\bf l}$ have been asked to serve as an alternate for Solana Morris.

Committee Application Banov.pdf

Upload a Resume

Demographics

Race (Used for State Reporting) *

▼ Caucasian

Do you have a government recognized disability? (Used for State reporting information)

O Yes @ No

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY APPLICATION FOR COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT

Name: Robert Banov Date: 07/10/17
Full Name: Robert Banov Email Address: banovarch@bellsouth.net
Street Address (No P.O. Boxes): 2975 20th Street
Home Phone: 772-299-6565 Work Phone: 772-299-6565 Cell Phone: 772-299-6565
How long have you been a resident of Indian River County? 28 years
Are you a full or part time resident? Check one; Full Time ✓ Part Time
Please list current employer or business. If retired, please list any business experience that may be applicable to the committee.
Banov Architects, P.A. & Banov Construction, LLC.
Please list any licenses you presently hold:
General Contractor, State of Florida/ Registered Architect, State of Florida/ Real Estate agent, State of Florida
Please list any organization of which you are currently a member:
Please list any other committees or boards you currently sit on:
Polo Grounds Homeowners' Assoc. Board

Continued on next page

Place a check mark next to the committee(s) you would like to serve on:

AFFORDABLE HOUSING ADVISORY COMMITTEE	
AGRICULTURE ADVISORY COMMITTEE	
BEACH & SHORE PRESERVATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE	
CHILDREN'S SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE	
CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD	
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT	
CONSTRUCTION BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT & APPEALS	
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL	
ENTERPRISE ZONE DEVELOPMENT AGENCY	
ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL HEARING BOARD	
MPO BICYCLE ADVISORY COMMITTEE	
MPO CITIZEN ADVISORY COMMITTEE	
NEIGHBORHOOD STABILIZATION PROGRAM - CITIZEN ADVISORY TASK FORCE	
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION	
SCHOOL PLANNING CITIZEN OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE	
TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL	
TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED LOCAL COORDINATING BOARD	
TREASURE COAST REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL – COMPREHENSIVE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY	

Please print and return the completed application, along with a current resume, to the Board of County Commission office, 1801 27th Street, Vero Beach, FL. 32960, or by fax at 772-770-5334. Please note: All applications are kept on file for 6 months.

		-, , -,≲≅;	4	
3		D int	E	
		Print		
		, apr. 10		
	=	and over 1 to		

ROBERT BANOV CONTRACTOR/ARCHITECT PRINCIPAL

PROFESSIONAL STATUS

STATE CERTIFIED GENERAL CONTRACTOR, FLORIDA SINCE 1985, LICENSE #CGCA24727 REGISTERED ARCHITECT SINCE 1975:

REGISTERED ARCHITECT IN FLORIDA, SOUTH CAROLINA AND VIRGINIA;

N.C.A.R.B. CERTIFIED

LEED ACCREDITED PROFESSIONAL (U.S. GREEN BUILDING COUNCIL)
LICENSED REAL ESTATE SALESMAN, STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES & AFFILIATIONS

BIKE WALK INDIAN RIVER COUNTY

MEMBER, BIKE REHAB PROGRAM VOLUNTEER

VERO CYCLING

MEMBER

COMMUNITY CHURCH OF VERO BEACH

BUILDING COMMITTEE MEMBER/2006-PRESENT

EDUCATION FOUNDATION SCEINCE FAIR JUDGE, 2013

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE

CASE WESTERN RESERVE UNIVERSITY, CLEVELAND, OHIO

GRADUATE STUDIES

OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

1996 - PRESENT

BANOV CONSTRUCTION, LLC

FIRM SPECIALIZES IN DESIGN—BUILD SERVICES FOR LUXURY HOMES AND COMMERCIAL PROJECTS; APPROVED GENERAL CONTRACTOR IN ORCHID ISLAND GOLF & BEACH CLUB, LAUREL RESERVE AND MANY OTHER VERO BEACH COMMUNITIES

1980 - PRESENT

ROBERT BANOV, ARCHITECT

BANOV ARCHITECTS, P.A.

ARCHITECTURAL FIRM INVOLVED IN VARIOUS BUILDING TYPES: RESTAURANTS, CUSTOM AND MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENCES, COMMERCIAL CENTERS, HISTORIC RENOVATIONS, MARINAS, RESORTS/HOTELS.

1989 - 1999

PRESIDENT OF BEACHLAND ENTERPRISES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION AND DEVELOPMENT COMPANY INVOLVED IN BUILDING OF CUSTOM SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCES.

1994 - 1998

JOINT VENTURE PARTNER "BRUNSWICK EAST ASSOCIATES" DEVELOPING LUXURY OCEANFRONT SUBDIVISION ON NORTH HUTCHINSON ISLAND.

1989 - 1993

GENERAL PARTNER OF PALM BEACH SHORES ASSOCIATES, LTD. STUDIED THE FEASIBILITY OF A FOUR-STAR HOTEL AND LUXURY CONDOMINIUMS ON A 20-ACRE PROPERTY ON SINGER ISLAND, FLORIDA.